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Dear Joel,

Thank you for your written question on how the proposed mental health workforce plan by
NHS Social Care Wales will bring in new professions and skill-sets, including speech and
language therapy.

The Welsh Government has commissioned Health Education and Improvement Wales
(HEIW) and Social Care Wales (SCW) to develop a Mental Health workforce plan. The aim
is to deliver a transformative workforce vision and plan for mental health services across
health and social care. This is a commitment in Mental Health Delivery Plan for Wales which
was refreshed in light of Covid in October 2020. We are monitoring progress on this
commitment through the Mental Health National Partnership Board and it is also a specific
work stream that reports to the Together for Mental Health Delivery and Oversight Board,
which | chair.

In developing the Mental Health Workforce Plan, HEIW and Social Care Wales continue to
engage with Allied Health Professionals and other stakeholders, including Speech and
Language Therapists. This is to review the workforce currently supporting mental health
services; and explore how it can be developed to deliver the quality care required to meet
the mental health needs of our population.

Yours sincerely,
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Lynne Neagle AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Weinidog lechyd Meddwl a Llesiant
Deputy Minister for Mental Health and Wellbeing

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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